{Requestor's Name)

{Address)

[Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

(] Pekur  [Jwar ] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies . Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

(T

500182790625
NG U\l%\‘o

€. DENNARD




\,«\*‘_ . Page | of 2

Malave, Erin "PO% 00006 I=S |

From: corphelp ‘

Sent; Monday, June 28, 2010 12:48 PM
To: ‘Mario Renzulli

Subject: RE: Address change

Your mailing address update request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Mario Renzulli [mailto:mario@rdmstaffing.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 9:50 AM

To: corphelp ,
Subject: RE: Address change |

Can you make the PO Box the mailing address. We are moving. Once [ have the new physical address I'll send
that too.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 9:19 AM

To: Mario Renzulli

Subject: RE: Address change

Wiill this be used as a separate "Mailing” address? The principal place of business address has to be a physical
address. '

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section ‘
Florida Department of State ;
Division of Corporations

From: Mario Renzulli [mailto:mario@rdmstaffing.com] '
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 6:48 PM ’

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address change

Sorry,
New business address

My County Deals, Inc.
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P.0. Box 8606
Jupiter, FL 33468

Document Number P0O8000087755

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 8:04 AM
To: Mario Renzulli

- Subject: RE: Address change

Thank you for your e-mail.

You can reply back to this e-mail with the address change and the Division’s records will be updated. Please
include the business name and document number.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Mario Renzulli [mailto:mario@rdmstaffing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 12:35 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

I would like to change my corporate address. Please let me know what | need to do. -
My County Deals, Inc.

Document Number P08000067755

FEIVEIN Number 262996245

Thank you,

Mario Renzulli



